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Schedule 26 to the minutes of the Public
Hearing Meetmg held on Monday,

MayorandCouncillors March 20", 2006

From: Webgraphics

Sent:  Monday, 20 March 2006 10:11 AM To P ”’lc Haarma

To: MayorandCouncillors item & /

Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #66) Re: % @3‘3
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Survev Information
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” UHL http://ems.city.richmond.bc. ca/CMNVebUI/PageTypes/Survey/Survey aspx?
" | PagelD=1793&PageMode=Hybrid

Submission |
Trme/Date

- 3/20/2006 10:11:08 AM

Survey Response

Your Name:

Jagtar Singh Sihota

Your Address:

9800 Alexandra Rd, Richmond, BC

Subject Property Address OR
Bylaw Number:

9620,9626,9800 Alexandra Rd. Bylaw 8029.

Comments:

2006-03-20

To The Council members and Urban
development Div. Dated: 19 March 2006.
1.one narroww finger strip along with
alderbridgeway has been put into non-
rsidential area.we file a patition against that
with signature Dec 21st 2004 but no reply or
action took place. 2.Alderbridgeway and no.4
rd.south east corner of west cambie plan,only
city of richmond will be the buyer of this
area.there is no time clause has been shown
in bylaw 8029 after how long city will buy this
area because this area is in ESA and city will
not care about it for 50 years which is not fare
for the property owners. 3.West cambie plan
does explain about the sanitory sewer and
road services for existing houses if city did not
buy this area in advance. Will this area will be
sitting for another 20 years without services
because houses are only six years old.Please
provide Services until city have not bought it
yet. 4.As our meetings with city staff we are
highly convinced that south of alexandra road
will also recieve the similar value with north

side properties of alexandra rd. but we never
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recieved in writing.although we ask in every
letter. | will request you to send me in wring
for my above questions . | shall be thank ful.
Yours Sincerely, Jagtar Singh Sihota 9800
Aleaxandra Rd Richmond,BC V6X1C5

2006-03-20



